
English

• All Words

http://www.allwords.com/

• American Heritage Book of English Usage

http://www.bartleby.com/64/

• APA Style Guide

http://www.apastyle.org/

• Bartleby's Great Books Online

http://www.bartleby.com/

• Common Errors in English

http://www.wsu.edu/~brians/errors/index.html

• F. Scott Fitzgerald Centenary Home Page

http://www.sc.edu/fitzgerald/index.html

• Guide to Grammar and Writing

http://www.ccc.commnet.edu/grammar/

• High School Hub English Center

http://highschoolhub.org/hub/english.cfm

• Inkspot for Young Writers

http://www.inkspot.com/young

• Internet Public Library (Literary Criticism)

http://www.ipl.org/ref/litcrit/

• Literary Kicks

http://www.litkicks.com/

• Mark Twain Resources on the WWW

http://www.boondocksnet.com/twainwww/

• MLA Style Guide

http://www.boondocksnet.com/twainwww/
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http://www.allwords.com/


http://www.mla.org/publications/style/style_faq/style_faq4

• Poetry 180 (Poem a Day)

http://www.loc.gov/poetry/180/

• Strunk's Elements of Style

http://www.bartleby.com/141/index.html

• The Complete Works of William Shakespeare

http://the-tech.mit.edu/Shakespeare/works.html

• The Cortland Review

http://www.cortlandreview.com/

• The Dickens Project

http://humwww.ucsc.edu/dickens/index.html

• The Gutenberg Project

http://www.gutenberg.org/

• The Life and Works of Herman Melville

http://www.melville.org/

• The Quotations Page

http://www.quotationspage.com/

• The Writer's Workshop: Online Resources for Writers

http://www.english.uiuc.edu/cws/wworkshop/index.htm

• University of Ottawa's Hyper Grammar

http://www.uottawa.ca/academic/arts/writcent/hypergrammar/grammar.html

• UPenn Online Books

http://onlinebooks.library.upenn.edu/

• Visual Thesaurus

http://www.visualthesaurus.com/;jsessionid=63F1434AADE51E980C2B5D7EE558753B

• Vocabulary University

http://www.visualthesaurus.com/;jsessionid=63F1434AADE51E980C2B5D7EE558753B
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http://www.english.uiuc.edu/cws/wworkshop/index.htm
http://www.quotationspage.com/
http://www.melville.org/
http://www.gutenberg.org/
http://humwww.ucsc.edu/dickens/index.html
http://www.cortlandreview.com/
http://the-tech.mit.edu/Shakespeare/works.html
http://www.bartleby.com/141/index.html
http://www.loc.gov/poetry/180/
http://www.mla.org/publications/style/style_faq/style_faq4


http://www.vocabulary.com/

• William Faulkner on the Web

http://www.mcsr.olemiss.edu/~egjbp/faulkner/faulkner.html

• Your Dictionary

http://www.yourdictionary.com/

• Wikipedia Encyclopedia

http://www.wikipedia.com/

Math

• A+ Math.com

http://www.aplusmath.com/

• Connected Geometry

http://www.edc.org/LTT/ConnGeo

• Cool Math

http://www.coolmath.com/

• Cornell Theory Center Math and Science Gateway

http://www.tc.cornell.edu/Edu/MathSciGateway

• Fractal Pictures and Animations

http://graffiti.u-bordeaux.fr/MAPBX/roussel/

• High School Hub Math Center

http://highschoolhub.org/hub/math.cfm

• Kids Hub Math

http://kidshub.org/kids/math.cfm

• Megaconverter

http://www.megaconverter.com/mega2

• Practice Your Fractions

http://funbrain.com/fract/index.html
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• The Explorer Page for Mathematics

http://unite.ukans.edu/

• The Geometry Junkyard

http://www.ics.uci.edu/~eppstein/junkyard

Science

• Access Excellence-Biology

http://www.accessexcellence.org/

• Ask a Scientist/Expert Page

http://www.k12science.org/askanexpert.html

• Cornell Theory Center Math and Science Gateway

http://www.tc.cornell.edu/Edu/MathSciGateway

• Discover Magazine

http://www.discover.com/

• Environmental Protection Agency

http://www.epa.gov/

• Franklin Institute Science Museum (Philadelphia)

http://sln.fi.edu/

• High School Hub Center

http://highschoolhub.org/hub/hub.cfm

• MAD Scientist Network

http://www.madsci.org/

• NASA Home Page

http://www.nasa.gov/

• National Geographic Wild World

http://www.nationalgeographic.com/wildworld/

• Natural History Museum (London)

http://www.nationalgeographic.com/wildworld/
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http://www.nhm.ac.uk/

• Popular Science

http://www.popsci.com/

• Smithsonian Institute

http://www.si.edu/

• The National Science Foundation

http://www.nsf.gov/

• Welcome to the Planets

http://pds.jpl.nasa.gov/planets

• Windows to the Universe

http://windows.engin.umich.edu/

Social Studies
Geography

o Africa Focus

http://africafocus.library.wisc.edu/

o AMS Weather Maps

http://www.comet.ucar.edu/dstreme/

o Atlapedia

http://www.atlapedia.com/

o CIA World Fact Book

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/

o Countries of the World

http://www.countries.com/

o Enchanted Learning: Geography

http://www.enchantedlearning.com/geography/

o Great Globe Gallery

http://hum.amu.edu.pl/~zbzw/glob/glob1.htm
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o High School Hub Learning Center

http://highschoolhub.org/hub/hub.cfm

o How Far Is It?

http://www.indo.com/distance

o Map Quest

http://www.mapquest.com/

o Maps.com

http://www.maps.com/explore/

o National Geographic Maps

http://www.nationalgeographic.org/maps/

o One World Online

http://www.nationsonline.org/oneworld/

o Outline Maps from Houghton Mifflin

http://www.eduplace.com/ss/ssmaps/index.html

o UK Travel Guide

http://www.uktravel.com/

o US Geological Survey

http://www.usgs.gov/

o WorldAtlas.com

http://www.graphicmaps.com/aatlas/world.htm

o Worldskip

http://www.worldskip.com/

o World Travel Tourism

http://www.worldtraveltourism.com/

History/Government

o C-Span

http://www.worldtraveltourism.com/
http://www.worldskip.com/
http://www.graphicmaps.com/aatlas/world.htm
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http://www.cspan.org/

o CIA

http://www.cia.gov/

o CIA World Fact Book

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/

o Congress Link

http://www.congresslink.org/

o Congressional Directory

http://congress.org/

o FBI

http://www.fbi.gov/

o Great American Speeches

http://www.pbs.org/greatspeeches/

o History Channel

http://www.historychannel.com/

o Library of Congress

http://lcweb.loc.gov/

o Members of the Supreme Court

http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/justices/fullcourt.html

o Smithsonian Institute

http://www.si.edu/

o The White House

http://www.whitehouse.gov/

o Thomas Legislative Information

http://thomas.loc.gov/

o US House of Representatives

http://thomas.loc.gov/
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http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/justices/fullcourt.html
http://lcweb.loc.gov/
http://www.historychannel.com/
http://www.pbs.org/greatspeeches/
http://www.fbi.gov/
http://congress.org/
http://www.congresslink.org/
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/
http://www.cia.gov/
http://www.cspan.org/


http://www.house.gov/

o US Legislative Branch

http://thomas.loc.gov/home/legbranch/legbranch.html

o US Postal Service

http://www.usps.com/

o US Senate

http://www.senate.gov/

Statistical Information

o American Fact Finder

http://factfinder.census.gov/

o Bureau of Justice Stats

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/

o CIA World Fact Book

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html

o Consumer Price Indexes

http://www.bls.gov/cpi

o County and City Data Books

http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/ccdb/

o Economic Census

http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/econ97.html

o Encyclopedia of ED Stats

http://nces.ed.gov/edstats/

o Federal Statistics

http://www.fedstats.gov/

o Info Nation

http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/infonation/e_infonation.htm
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o Kids Count

http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/

o National Archive of Criminal Justice Data

http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/

o Statistical Abstract of the United States

http://www.census.gov/statab/www/

o Statistical Resources on the Web

http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stats.html

o US Census Bureau Subjects A to Z

http://www.census.gov/main/www/subjects.html

o USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service Publications

http://www.usda.gov/nass/pubs/pubs.htm

o World Bank Group- Country Data

http://www.worldbank.org/data/countrydata/countrydata.html

Current Events Meta-Sites
Weather Internet Public Library
CNN Online Magazines
Weather Network Radar Information Please
Fort Worth Star Telegram National Board for Professional 

Teaching Standards
Troops to Teachers

Mineral Wells Index U.S. Department of Education
Newspapers on the Net U.S. Department of Education - 

State Education Agencies
CNN Interactive U. S. Department of   Educ  . Office of   

Voc.Tech.Education   (OVAE)  
MSNBC Sports Southern Regional Education 

Board (SREB)
General National Center for Research in 

Vocational Education (NCRVE)
State Of Texas Web Site Multistate 

Academic/  Voc.Curriculum   
Consortium (MAVCC)

Electronic Government Task Force Federal Resources for Vocational 
Education (FREE)

http://www.nytimes.com/
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My Virtual Reference Desk MarkEd   Resource Center  
Virtual Library Kathy Schrock's Guides for 

Educators - Math
Newspapers on the Net Lesson plans using statistics and 

the Internet
StudyWEB Administration
Meta-Sites Educator Preparation Programs

National Geographic Testing for Certification
Online Serials Other Resources
Library of Congress WWW Page Texasonline
Politics & Current Events Electronic Government Task Force

US Census Bureau Education Service Center Region 11
Congressional Directory State Of Texas Web Site - 

Technology
CIA World   Factbook  Texas Web Site - Education
CNN Interactive New Principal Certificate
Students Principal Assessment
Meta-Sites Renewal Requirements Principals

Internet Public Library Principals Questions   And   Answers  
Information Please Superintendents Code   Of   Ethics   

Requirements
Dictionaries Superintendents Responsibilities     

English New Superintendent Certificate 
Foreign Language Renewal Requirements 

Superintendents
Merriam-Webster On-Line Dictionary, 
Thesaurus

Superintendents Questions   And   
Answers

A Web of Specialized On-line 
Dictionaries

Academics 2000 Education 
Improvement Plan 

Your Dictionary.com Texas Essential Knowledge   And   
Skills (  Teks  )   

Animated ASL Dictionary Centers   For   Educator Training And   
Professional Development 

MaranGraphics   Computer Dictionary  Long-Range Plan   For   Technology,   
1996-2010 

Little Explorers by Enchanted Learning 
Software

Technology Projects 

WordCentral.Com Subgrants   To School Districts   And   
Consortia 

Encyclopedias Education Flexibility Demonstration 
Program (Ed-Flex) 

Encyclopedia Britannica Expenditure Report Form (Ms Word 
2000 Format)

Knowledge Adventure Encyclopedia National Teacher Recruitment 
Clearinghouse

Encarta Encyclopedia Texas A&M University System's 

http://www.sbec.state.tx.us/invest/pdfs/14localcomp.pdf
http://www.sbec.state.tx.us/invest/pdfs/14localcomp.pdf
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http://www.sbec.state.tx.us/certren/pdfs/3superin.pdf
http://www.sbec.state.tx.us/certren/pdfs/3superin.pdf
http://partnerships.tamu.edu/
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http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
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Regents Initiative   For   Excellence In   
Education

Encyclopedia.com Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board

Refdesk.com -- Virtual Encyclopedia 
for Education and Teaching

Texas Legislature Online

EdView   Smart Zone  Texas Principals Leadership 
Initiative

Arts Texas Register
Art History Extra
Metropolitan Museum of Art The College of Saint Thomas More
Music Resources TENET Web
English Tensor

World Wide Words

A   Word.A.Day  Parents
Online Books TEA Links for Parents
Grammar How can I help my child with 

homework?
The English Server Where can I find a Web site for my 

child's school?
Poetry Where can I find on-line reference 

sites to help my child with their 
project/homework?

Classics Where can my child and I find 
information to help prepare us for 
college?

History Where can I find a list of books 
recommended for my child?

Ancient Cultures Kids
American & British History Toy Product Sites
Making America Crayola
Revolution KBKids.com
Civil War Lego   HomePage  
World War I Toys.com
World War II Toys-R-Us
Biographies Pez     HomePage  
Math TVShows

MegaMath Magicschoolbus
Dave's Math Tables Nickelodeon
Texas Statewide Systemic Initiative - 
Math

Goosebumps

Blue   Web'n   Mathematics Links  Mr. Rogers Neighborhood
POP Math Discovery Channel 
MathMagic Sesame Street
Interactive Math & Puzzles Electronic Game Co’s
Science Nintendo

http://www.kbkids.com/kbsearch.html?head=BCVGNintendo&skeys=CO20022 CTID19&ls=vgames
http://www.cut-the-knot.com/
http://www.sesamestreet.com/
http://forum.swathmore.edu/mathmagic/
http://www.discoverykids.com/
http://archives.math.utk.edu/popmath.html
http://www.pbs.org/rogers/
http://www.esc11.net/schools/KrumISD/links/www.kn.pacbell.com/wired/bluewebn/fr_Mathematics.html
http://place.scholastic.com/goosebumps/index.htm
http://www.esc11.net/schools/KrumISD/links/www.tenet.edu/teks/math/
http://www.esc11.net/schools/KrumISD/links/www.tenet.edu/teks/math/
http://www.nick.com/
http://www.esc11.net/schools/KrumISD/links/www.sisweb.com/math/tables.htm
http://place.scholastic.com/magicschoolbus/index.htm
http://www.c3.lanl.gov/mega-math/
http://www.pez.org/
http://www.biography.com/
http://www.toys-r-us.com/
http://sunsite.unc.edu/pha/
http://www.toys.com/
http://www.worldwar1.com/
http://www.lego.com/
http://sunsite.unc.edu/pha/
http://grid.let.rug.nl/~welling/usa/revolution.html
http://www.crayola.com/
http://www.umdl.umich.edu/moa/
http://www.libraries.rutgers.edu/rulib/socsci/hist/amhist.html
http://eawc.evansville.edu/
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/PAI/TTB/ER/pai_edu_res/1,2457,,00.html?content_to_load=%2FPAI%2FTTB%2FER%2Fpai_er_BookBag&nav_selected=TTBEducResBookBag
http://www.collegeboard.com/
http://www.uwm.edu/Dept/Library/special/exhibits/clastext/clshome.htm
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/PAI/TTB/ER/pai_edu_res/1,2457,,00.html?content_to_load=%2FPAI%2FTTB%2FER%2Fpai_er_Reference&nav_selected=TTBEducResRefMat
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http://www.cs.cmu.edu/books.html
http://www.asd.com/
http://www.asd.com/
http://english-server.hss.cmu.edu/
http://k12s.phast.umass.edu/~hharg/homeworkhelp.htm
http://www.edunet.com/english/grammar/index.html
http://www.lipanisd.com/ISD.TEALinks for Parents.htm
http://www.cs.cmu.edu/books.html
http://www.disney.com/
http://www.wordsmith.org/awad/index.html
http://www.clever.net/quinion/workd/
http://www.tensor.net/appdev2.html
http://www.tenet.edu/
http://www.siba.fi/kulttuuripalvelut/music.html
http://www.metmuseum.org/
http://witcombe.bcpw.sbc.edu/ARTHLinks.html
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/index.html
http://www.tpli.org/
http://www.tpli.org/
http://home.edview.com/search
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
http://www.refdesk.com/educate.html
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Explore Science Sega
Why Files PlayStation 2
Scientific American Game Boy
Chemicool   Periodic Table  Misc Kid’s Sites
Mad Science Network GusTown
Demographic & Statistical Data Berit's   Best  

FedStats Dodoland
Statistical Abstract of the US Great Stuff Network
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